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jkent@pathtrek.net

From: mlgwpublicrecords <mlgwpublicrecords@mlgw.org>
Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2025 2:29 PM
To: jkent@pathtrek.net
Subject: [WARNING :  A/V UNSCANNABLE]RE: Public Information Request
Attachments: MLGW-080425.pdf

Good afternoon, Mr. Kent, 
 
Below you will find the 2024 tree trimming information you requested.  We have also provided a link to the online 
tree trimming dashboard: Tree Trimming 2024 Public Dashboard.  
 
 

Miles Trimmed 2024 Expenditures 2024 

1884.2 miles $ 43,618,938.21 

 
 
Thank you, 
MLGW Public Records 

From: jkent@pathtrek.net <jkent@pathtrek.net>  
Sent: Monday, August 4, 2025 8:11 AM 
To: mlgwpublicrecords <mlgwpublicrecords@mlgw.org> 
Subject: Public Information Request 
 
Please replace my 8/3/25 public information request with this revised request. 
MLGW now directly manages the Plus1 Program to provide faster, more transparent utility assistance to 
those in need. With potential federal cuts to LIHEAP, your donation of $1 or more can help keep the lights 
on for thousands of local families-give today at MLGW Power of Giving. 
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All Information (c) Memphis Light, Gas and Water Division (MLGW). All Rights Reserved. 
Privacy Policy 
Feedback 
 
 
This e-mail and any attachments represent the views and opinions of only the sender and are not 
necessarily those of Memphis Light, Gas & Water Division, and no such inference should be made. 


